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June 9, 2025
Honorable Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: United States of America v. Ali Danial Hemani
S.Ct. No. 24-1234

Dear Mr. Harris:

The petition for writ of certiorari in the above-captioned case was filed on June 2,
2025. Mr. Hemani’s response is due on July 7, 2025.

Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Mr. Hemani respectfully requests an extension of time to and
including July 21, 2025, within which to file his brief in opposition.

This extension is requested to complete preparation of Mr. Hemani’s response and
accommodate the undersigned counsel’s pre-paid scheduled vacation and the July 4th
holiday.

Sincerely,

Isl Zachary L. Newland
Zachary L. Newland

cc:  See Attached Service List
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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA v.
ALI DANIAL HEMANI

D. John Sauer

Solicitor General

United States Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530
Supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov

P.O. Box 3610 Telephone: (303) 948-1489
Evergreen, Colorado 80437 https://newlandlegal.com Email: zach@newlandlegal.com



https://newlandlegal.com/
mailto:zach@newlandlegal.com
mailto:Supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov

